
           
The City of Muskogee encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. If participation is not possible due to a disability, notify the City Clerk, in
writing, at least forty-eight hours prior to the scheduled meeting and necessary accommodations will be made (ADA 28 CFR/36).

 

POSTING DATE: May 22, 2024

AGENDA
PUBLIC NUISANCE REVIEW COMMITTEE

MAY 23, 2024
 

Official action can only be taken on items which appear on the agenda. The public body may adopt, approve, ratify, deny, defer, recommend, amend, strike, or
continue any agenda item.
 
When more information is needed to act on an item, the public body may refer the matter to Staff or back to Committee or the recommending body.
 
Under certain circumstances, items are deferred to a specific date or stricken from the agenda entirely.

 

REGULAR SESSION - 11:00 A.M. - CITY HALL, 229 W. OKMULGEE AVE, 3RD FLOOR,
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, MUSKOGEE, OKLAHOMA

ROLL CALL
 

           

1. Consider approval of the Public Nuisance Review Committee minutes for February 22, 2024,
April 4, 2024, and April 18, 2024, or take other necessary action. 

 

2. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the property located at 800 S 32nd is abandoned, is
dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public and
the community as to constitute a public nuisance; and/or whether the property creates a fire
hazard which is dangerous to other property; and/or whether the building is abandoned, or take
other necessary action (11 O.S. 22-112(C); 11 O.S. 22-112.4).  (Jody King)

 

ADJOURN



   
Public Nuisance Review Committee 1.        
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024  

AGENDA ITEM TITLE
Consider approval of the Public Nuisance Review Committee minutes for February 22, 2024, April 4,
2024, and April 18, 2024, or take other necessary action. 

BACKGROUND
Approval of past meeting minutes. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Approve Minutes. 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
2-22-24 Minutes 
4-04-2024 Minutes 
4-18-2024 Minutes 



MINUTES

OF THE
PUBLIC NUISANCE REVIEW COMMITTEE
OF THE CITY OF MUSKOGEE, OKLAHOMA

MET IN A REGULAR CALL SESSION 
IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS OF THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING, MUSKOGEE,

OKLAHOMA
FEBRUARY 22, 2024

 
The Public Nuisance Review Committee of the City of Muskogee, Oklahoma, met in a Regular
Schedule Meeting at 11:00 a.m., on FEBRUARY 22, 2024, at 229 W. Okmulgee Ave., 3rd Floor,
Council Chambers, Muskogee, Oklahoma.
 

The meeting was called to order by Director of Planning, Jody King, at 11:01 a.m. and the roll was
called as follows:
 

Present:  Jody King, Director of Planning and Community Development; Michael Brackeen, Code
Enforcement Division Head 

Staff Present: Cathy Sanders, Office Administrator
Kady McKeen, Office Administrator Temp

 

               
1. Consider approval of Minutes: February 8, 2024, or take other necessary action.   
 
  Motion was made by Director of Planning and Community Development Jody King, 

seconded by Code Enforcement Division Head Michael Brackeen to approve the
minutes of February 8, 2024, Public Nuisance Review Committee. Director of
Planning, Jody King, made the motion to approve the amended minutes by striking
item 8.  

  AYE:  Director of Planning and Community Development Jody King, Code
Enforcement Division Head Michael Brackeen 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
2. Hold a Public Hearing to Determine Whether the Boarding and Securing of the Structure

Located at 407 W. Broadway Would Promote and Benefit the Public Health, Safety or
Welfare (11 O.S. 22-112.1(3); Ord. No. 3346-A, 10-9-1995).

Director of Planning, Jody King, opened the Public Hearing and discussion followed.

  



 
  Motion was made by Director of Planning and Community Development Jody King, 

seconded by Code Enforcement Division Head Michael Brackeen to table this item
until the March 7, 2024, Public Nuisance Review Committee Meeting in order to
verify property owners' information.  

  AYE:  Director of Planning and Community Development Jody King, Code
Enforcement Division Head Michael Brackeen 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
 

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11:07 by Director of Planning, Jody King.



MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC NUISANCE REVIEW COMMITTEE
OF THE CITY OF MUSKOGEE, OKLAHOMA

 
The Public Nuisance Review Committee of the City of Muskogee, Oklahoma, met in a Regular
Schedule Meeting at 11:00 a.m., on April 4, 2024, at 229 W. Okmulgee Ave., 3rd Floor, Council
Chambers, Muskogee, Oklahoma.
 

The meeting was called to order at 11:00 A.M. by Jody King, Director of Planning & Community
Development, and the roll was called as follows:
 

Present:  Jody King, Director of Planning & Community Development; Jeff Stirckland, Interim
Chief Building Inspector 

Absent:  Michael Brackeen, Code Enforcement Supervisor 

Staff Present: Sarah Winkle, Associate Planner
Ruben Gonzalez, Code Enforcement Officer

 

               
1. Approve the minutes of the Public Nuisance Review Committee from Thursday, February

22, 2024, or take other necessary action
  

 
   A motion was made by Jody King Director of Planning & Community

Development, seconded by Jeff Strickland, Interim Chief Building Inspector, to table
the meeting until the Committee can determine the outcome of 407 W Broadway. 

  AYE:  Director of Planning & Community Development Jody King, Interim Chief
Building Inspector Jeff Stirckland 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
2. Hold a Public Hearing to determine if the property located at 210 N. Main Street is

dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general
public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance; and/or whether the property
creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property; and/or whether the building is
abandoned, and make an appropriate recommendation to the Uniform Building Code of
Appeals Board, or take other necessary action (11 O.S. 22-112 (C); 11 O.S. 22-112.4).
 (Jody King)

  

 
  Motion was made by Director of Planning & Community Development Jody King, 



  Motion was made by Director of Planning & Community Development Jody King, 
seconded by Interim Chief Building Inspector Jeff Stirckland A motion was made by
Jody King, Director of Planning & Community Development, seconded by Jeff
Stirckland, Interim Chief Building Inspector, to find the structure at 210 N Main st as
dilapidated, unsafe, and abandoned as to constitute a public nuisance and should be
demolished; the property is hereby granted an automatic appeal to the Uniform
Building Code Appeals Board for further investigation and recommendation.

Sarah Winkle, Associate Planner, and Ruben Gonzalez, Code Enforcement Officer
presented the item. They demonstrated to the board that the structure is unsafe due to
the ability of the public to enter and exit the structure and the broken window in the
front presents a hazard. Furthermore, the structure has been abandoned. Ruben also
discussed that all attempts were made to contact the property owner through certified
mail and publishing of the notice in the Muskogee Phoenix.  

  AYE:  Director of Planning & Community Development Jody King, Interim Chief
Building Inspector Jeff Stirckland 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
 

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11:07 A.M.



MINUTES OF THE
PUBLIC NUISANCE REVIEW COMMITTEE
OF THE CITY OF MUSKOGEE, OKLAHOMA

APRIL 18, 2024

 
The Public Nuisance Review Committee of the City of Muskogee, Oklahoma, met in a Regular
Schedule Meeting at 11:00 a.m., on April 18, 2024, at 229 W. Okmulgee Ave., 3rd Floor, Council
Chambers, Muskogee, Oklahoma.
 

The meeting was called to order at 11:00 A.M. and the roll was called as follows:
 

Present:  Jody King, Director of Planning & Community Development; Jeff Strickland, Interim
Chief Building Inspector; Ruben Gonzalez, Interim Code Enforcement Supervisor 

Staff Present: Sarah Winkle, Associate Planner

Attendees:  Kristi Dorris for Joann Baker

Matt Hudspeth, 2612 W Broadway

 

               
1. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the property located at 800 S 32nd is dilapidated

and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public and the
community as to constitute a public nuisance; and/or whether the property creates a fire
hazard which is dangerous to other property; and/or whether the building is abandoned,
or take other necessary action (11 O.S. 22-112(C); 11 O.S. 22-112.4).  (Jody King)

Legal Description:
Lots 4 and 5 in Block 4 of ELMWOOD PLACE ADDITION to the City of Muskogee,
according to the official plat thereof, Muskogee County, Oklahoma, more particularly
described as follows:

AND

A piece or parcel of land located in Lots 6, 7, and 8 of Block 4 in ELMWOOD PLACE
ADDITION to the City of Muskogee, according to the Official plat thereof, Muskogee
County, Oklahoma, more particularly described as follows:
Beginning at a point on the east line of Lot 8, 20.0 feet northerly of the southeast corner
of said Lot 8; thence westerly parallel with the south line of Lot 8 for a distance of
153.84 feet to a point in the easterly right of way line of U. S. Highway No. 69; thence
northerly along the east right of way line of U. S. Highway No. 69 for a distance of
190.0 feet to a point on the south line of Lot 6, said point being 153.97 feet westerly of
the southeast corner of said Lot 6; thence westerly along the south line of Lot 6 for a
distance of 25.0 feet; thence northerly along the easterly right of way of U. S. Highway

  



distance of 25.0 feet; thence northerly along the easterly right of way of U. S. Highway
No. 69 for a distance of 105 feet to a point on the north line of said Lot 6; thence easterly
along the north line of Lot 6 for a distance of 179.04 feet to the northeast corner of said
Lot 6; thence southerly along the east line of Lots 6, 7, and 8 for a distance of 295.0 feet
to the point of beginning.

AND

A piece or parcel of land located in Lots 9, 10, and 11 of ELM RIDGE ACRES
ADDITION to the City of Muskogee, according to the official plat thereof, Muskogee
County, Oklahoma, more particularly described as follows:
Beginning at the southwest corner of Lot 11; thence northerly along the west line of Lots
9, 10 and 11 for a distance of 445.0 feet to a point, said point being 31.0 feet northerly of
the southwest corner of said. Lot 9; thence easterly parallel with the south line of Lot 9
for a distance of 122.0 feet; thence southerly parallel with the west line of Lots 9 and 10
for a distance of 238.0 feet to a point on the north line of Lot 11, said point being 122.0
feet easterly of the northwest corner of said Lot 11; thence easterly along the north line
of Lot 11 for a distance of 78.0 feet; thence southerly, parallel with the west line of Lot
11 for a distance of 207.00 feet to a point on the south line of Lot 11, said point being
200.0 feet easterly of the southwest corner of Lot 11; thence westerly along the south
line of Lot 11 for a distance of 200.0 feet to the point of beginning.

AND

The west 78 feet of the east 228 feet of Lot 10 and the west 200 feet of the south 100
feet of Lot 9 less the south 31 feet of the west 122 feet thereof in ELM RIDGE ACRES
ADDITION to the City of Muskogee, according to the official plat thereof, Muskogee
County, Oklahoma

 
 
  Motion was made by Director of Planning & Community Development Jody King, 

seconded by Interim Code Enforcement Supervisor Ruben Gonzalez Mr. Soraya was
unable to be present at this meeting and sent a letter discussing the property and the
engineering report (available via public records request).

Jody King read the letter in its entirety aloud.

The item was tabled to the Public Nuisance Review Committee on May 23, 2024. 

  AYE:  Director of Planning & Community Development Jody King, Interim Chief
Building Inspector Jeff Strickland, Interim Code Enforcement Supervisor
Ruben Gonzalez 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
2. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the property located at 2612 W Broadway is   



2. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the property located at 2612 W Broadway is
dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general
public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance; and/or whether the property
creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property; and/or whether the building is
abandoned, or take other necessary action (11 O.S. 22-112(C); 11 O.S. 22-112.4).  (Jody
King)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
Lot 10 in Block 2 of Westmoreland Subdivision, according to the official plat,
Muskogee, Oklahoma

  

 
  Motion was made by Director of Planning & Community Development Jody King, 

seconded by Interim Code Enforcement Supervisor Ruben Gonzalez The Public
Nuisance Review Committee found the structure to be detrimental to the health,
safety, and general welfare of the general public as to constitute a public nuisance;
the property creates a fire hazard; the property is abandoned.  

  AYE:  Director of Planning & Community Development Jody King, Interim Chief
Building Inspector Jeff Strickland, Interim Code Enforcement Supervisor
Ruben Gonzalez 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
3. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the property located at 321 E Okmulgee is

dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general
public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance; and/or whether the property
creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property; and/or whether the building is
abandoned, or take other necessary action (11 O.S. 22-112(C); 11 O.S. 22-112.4).  (Jody
King)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
A part of Lot 2, in Block 387, of the City of Muskogee, more particularly described as
follows: Beginning at the Northeast corner of said Lot 2; thence southerly in a straight
line to a point in the South line of said lot which is 9 feet westerly from the Southeast
corner thereof; Thence Westerly along the Southerly line of said lot a distance of 100
feet; Thence Northerly in a straight line to a point in the Northerly line of said lot which
is 100 feet Westerly from the Northeast corner thereof; Thence Easterly to the point of
beginning.

  

 
  Motion was made by Director of Planning & Community Development Jody King, 

seconded by Interim Code Enforcement Supervisor Ruben Gonzalez The Public
Nuisance Review Committee found the structure to be detrimental to the health,
safety, and general welfare of the general public as to constitute a public nuisance;
the property creates a fire hazard; the property is abandoned. 
  

  AYE:  Director of Planning & Community Development Jody King, Interim Chief
Building Inspector Jeff Strickland, Interim Code Enforcement Supervisor
Ruben Gonzalez 

Carried - Unanimously 



 
 

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned.



   
Public Nuisance Review Committee 2.        
Meeting Date: 05/23/2024  

AGENDA ITEM TITLE
Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the property located at 800 S 32nd is abandoned, is dilapidated
and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public and the community as to
constitute a public nuisance; and/or whether the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other
property; and/or whether the building is abandoned, or take other necessary action (11 O.S. 22-112(C);
11 O.S. 22-112.4).  (Jody King)

BACKGROUND
Legal Description:
Lots 4 and 5 in Block 4 of ELMWOOD PLACE ADDITION to the City of Muskogee, according to the
official plat thereof, Muskogee County, Oklahoma, more particularly described as follows:

AND

A piece or parcel of land located in Lots 6, 7, and 8 of Block 4 in ELMWOOD PLACE ADDITION to
the City of Muskogee, according to the Official plat thereof, Muskogee County, Oklahoma, more
particularly described as follows:
Beginning at a point on the east line of Lot 8, 20.0 feet northerly of the southeast corner of said Lot 8;
thence westerly parallel with the south line of Lot 8 for a distance of 153.84 feet to a point in the easterly
right of way line of U. S. Highway No. 69; thence northerly along the east right of way line of U. S.
Highway No. 69 for a distance of 190.0 feet to a point on the south line of Lot 6, said point being 153.97
feet westerly of the southeast corner of said Lot 6; thence westerly along the south line of Lot 6 for a
distance of 25.0 feet; thence northerly along the easterly right of way of U. S. Highway No. 69 for a
distance of 105 feet to a point on the north line of said Lot 6; thence easterly along the north line of Lot 6
for a distance of 179.04 feet to the northeast corner of said Lot 6; thence southerly along the east line of
Lots 6, 7, and 8 for a distance of 295.0 feet to the point of beginning.

AND

A piece or parcel of land located in Lots 9, 10, and 11 of ELM RIDGE ACRES ADDITION to the City
of Muskogee, according to the official plat thereof, Muskogee County, Oklahoma, more particularly
described as follows:
Beginning at the southwest corner of Lot 11; thence northerly along the west line of Lots 9, 10 and 11 for
a distance of 445.0 feet to a point, said point being 31.0 feet northerly of the southwest corner of said. Lot
9; thence easterly parallel with the south line of Lot 9 for a distance of 122.0 feet; thence southerly
parallel with the west line of Lots 9 and 10 for a distance of 238.0 feet to a point on the north line of Lot
11, said point being 122.0 feet easterly of the northwest corner of said Lot 11; thence easterly along the
north line of Lot 11 for a distance of 78.0 feet; thence southerly, parallel with the west line of Lot 11 for a
distance of 207.00 feet to a point on the south line of Lot 11, said point being 200.0 feet easterly of the
southwest corner of Lot 11; thence westerly along the south line of Lot 11 for a distance of 200.0 feet to
the point of beginning.

AND



The west 78 feet of the east 228 feet of Lot 10 and the west 200 feet of the south 100 feet of Lot 9 less
the south 31 feet of the west 122 feet thereof in ELM RIDGE ACRES ADDITION to the City of
Muskogee, according to the official plat thereof, Muskogee County, Oklahoma

Background:
An exterior inspection of the property and structure occurred on 3/11/2024 by the City Building
Inspector. These are the findings from those inspections: 

The structure has an exposed roof and is open to the elements. *108.1.5 IPMC
The structure has broken windows. *108.1.5 IPMC
The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2
IPMC 

Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the
municipality;
Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire
protection costs; and
Devalues abutting and nearby real properties

Unfit for human habitation as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) and permits
and repairs must be made to make this fit for habitation and occupancy. *108.1.3 IPMC

Corrective Actions recommended in the letter sent to the property owners was:
Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing
and mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective
International Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe
condition. Exterior doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound
condition, good repair, and weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within,
equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being
opened and closed, as intended by the manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair,
structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces,
which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated rubbish, trash and debris, including all
non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, masonry, stucco shall be repaired.
Pest problems shall be abated.

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Make a determination.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Complete Case File 

































































 

 

04/23/2024 

 
Michael Soraya 

4220 NW 10th St Ofc. 8 

Oklahoma City, OK 73132 

Case Number: 24-73360 

Street Address: 800 S 32nd 

Legal Description:  SEE ATTACHED 

 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION (CORRECTED) 

The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 

as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 

have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-

112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 

and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 03/11/2024 by the City of Muskogee Building 

Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state 

statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code.    
 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 

 The structure has an exposed roof and is open to the elements. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure has broken windows. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 

municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 

costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 

 Unfit for human habitation as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) and permits and 

repairs must be made to make this fit for habitation and occupancy. *108.1.3 IPMC 

 

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 

Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 

mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 

Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 

doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 

weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 

doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 

manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 

landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 

rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 

masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on May 23rd at 11:00 a.m. before the Public 

Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, Oklahoma 

74401 to determine:  

 

 

 



1) Whether your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare

of the general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or

2) If the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property.

3) Whether the building is abandoned as set out above.

Should you fail to appear, action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to 

approve demolition and removal of the structure.  

If no permit is obtained and corrective action taken by the date of the hearing listed below, or you wish to 

dispute the Order to Repair and/or Take Corrective Action ordered by the Building Inspector, you are 

directed to appear at a hearing to be held on MAY 23, 2024 at 11 a.m. before the Public Nuisance Review 

Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee (3rd Floor), Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 to determine: 1) whether your 

property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public 

and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, or 2) if the property creates a fire hazard which is 

dangerous to other property, or 3) whether the building is abandoned. Should you fail to appear, action 

will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to approve demolition and removal of 

the structure.  

You have the right to appeal any decision of the Public Nuisance Review Committee to the UBCAB of the City 

of Muskogee by filing written notice to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 1927, Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 within 10 

days after the decision is rendered.    

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLITION ABATEMENT WILL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY 

OWNER AND A LIEN WILL BE IMPOSED ON THE PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT.  

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235.  

If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 

available on a first come first serve basis.  If you are interested in this program please contact Ruben Gonzalez, 

Code Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

Ruben Gonzalez 

Code Enforcement Officer 

City of Muskogee 

IPMC References 

*108.1.5 – Dangerous Structure or Premises

*108.2 – Closing of Vacant Structures

*108.1.3 – Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy







 

 

04/23/2024 

 
Muskogee Grand Hotel LLC 

PO Box 5523 

Edmond, OK 73083 

Case Number: 24-73360 

Street Address: 800 S 32nd 

Legal Description:  SEE ATTACHED 

 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION (CORRECTED) 

The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 

as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 

have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-

112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 

and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 03/11/2024 by the City of Muskogee Building 

Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state 

statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code.    
 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 

 The structure has an exposed roof and is open to the elements. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure has broken windows. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 

municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 

costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 

 Unfit for human habitation as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) and permits and 

repairs must be made to make this fit for habitation and occupancy. *108.1.3 IPMC 

 

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 

Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 

mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 

Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 

doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 

weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 

doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 

manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 

landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 

rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 

masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on May 23rd at 11:00 a.m. before the Public 

Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, Oklahoma 

74401 to determine:  

 

 

 



 

 

1) Whether your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare 

of the general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  

2) If the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property.  

3) Whether the building is abandoned as set out above. 

 

Should you fail to appear, action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to 

approve demolition and removal of the structure.  

 

If no permit is obtained and corrective action taken by the date of the hearing listed below, or you wish to 

dispute the Order to Repair and/or Take Corrective Action ordered by the Building Inspector, you are 

directed to appear at a hearing to be held on MAY 23, 2024 at 11 a.m. before the Public Nuisance Review 

Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee (3rd Floor), Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 to determine: 1) whether your 

property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public 

and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, or 2) if the property creates a fire hazard which is 

dangerous to other property, or 3) whether the building is abandoned. Should you fail to appear, action 

will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to approve demolition and removal of 

the structure.  

 

You have the right to appeal any decision of the Public Nuisance Review Committee to the UBCAB of the City 

of Muskogee by filing written notice to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 1927, Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 within 10 

days after the decision is rendered.    

 

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLITION ABATEMENT WILL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY 

OWNER AND A LIEN WILL BE IMPOSED ON THE PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235.  

If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 

available on a first come first serve basis.  If you are interested in this program please contact Ruben Gonzalez, 

Code Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

 

Ruben Gonzalez 

Code Enforcement Officer 

City of Muskogee 

 

IPMC References 

*108.1.5 – Dangerous Structure or Premises 

*108.2 – Closing of Vacant Structures 

*108.1.3 – Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy 



































Publl1hed In The 
Muskogee Phoenix 

March 28, 2024 

NOTICE AND 
ORDER TO 
PROPERTY 
OWNERS 

You are hereby noti
fied that the proper• 
ties listed below were 
found unsafe or unfit 
for human occupancy 
at an administrative 

} 
hel!lring held before 
the Building Official. 
Because you have 

I 
failed to bring the 
structure up-to code
within the time period 
provided the structure 

1 is being considered 

I 
for condemnation due 

, to Its dilapidated con
dition. The property 
will be posted.and 
placarded in accor-
dance with Section 

} 108.4 of the 
I lntematlonat Property

I 
Maintenance Code
adopted by the City of 
�uskogee. 

A hearing shall be 
held by the Public 

r Nuisance Review 
I Committee to deter-
\ mine if the property is

dilapidated and has 
become detrimental 
to the health, safety, 

I or welfare of the gen
eral public and the 
community, or If the 
property creates a fire 
hazard which is dan
gerous to other prop
erty. 

You are hereby 
ordered to appear at 
said hearing In front 
of the City of 
Muskogee Public 
Nuisance Review 
Committee on the: 
18th day of April, 
2024 at 11 :OOAM In 
the City Council 
Chambers on the 
lhlrd floor of the 
City �all at 229 Weat 
Okmulgee. You 
have the right to 
appear at the sched
uled hearing and 
present evldtnca 
related to th4t above 

. listed property. If 
you fall to appear, a 
decision will be 
made In your 
absence and a 
dilapidation Hen 
could be flied on 
your property. 
Failure to appear and 
be heard may also 
result in a citation 
being filed against 
you through the 
Municipal Court ol the 
City of Muskogee, 
Oklahoma 

Should you fall to 

I Appear, the City of 
Muskogee may pro
ceed with the demoli· 
tlon of the structure. 
If the City or its 
agents perform the 
demolition, you wlll be 
billed for these costs. 
Failure to pay within 
six (6) months of the 
statement will result 
in the costs being 
assessed as an ad 
valorem tax on the 
property. Payment of 

1 demolition costs also 
becOmes the personal 
obligation of the prop
erty owner and may 
be collected in accor
dance with any other 
cMI rem�y provided 
by law. 

11 you have any ques· 
lions regarding this 
order, you may con
tact the City ol 
Muskogee Code 
Enforcement 
Department at (918) 
684-6235. 

800832ND, 
MUSKOGEE, OK 

Exhibit "A" 
PROPERTY 

DESCRIPTION 

Lots 4 and s in Block 
4·of ELMWOOD 
PLACE ADDITION to 
the City of Muskogee, 
according to the offl• 
clal plat thereof, 
Muskogee County, 
Oklahoma, more par• 
ticularly described as 
follows: 

AND 

A piece or parcel of 
land located in Lots 6, 
7, and 8 of Block 4 in 
ELMWOOD PLACE 
ADDITION 'to the City 
Of Muskogee, accord· 
Ing to the official plat 
thereof, Muskogee 
County, Oklahoma, 
more particularly 

• point being 153.97
feet westerly of the
southeast comer of
said Lot 6; \hence
westerly along the
south line of Lot 6 for 
a distance of 25.0 

\ feet; thence northerly
along the easterly
right of way of U. S. 

I 
Highway No:'89 for a
distance of 105.00

\ 

feet to a point on the
north·line of said Lot
8; thence easterly
along .the north line ol
Lot 8 for a distance of
179.04 feet to tt1e
northeast come( of
sakl Lot 6; thence
southerly along the

I 
east line of Lots 8, 7
and 8 for a distance
of 295.0 feet to the

I 
point of beginning. 

\
AND 

I described as follows: 
\ 

Beginning at a point 

A piece or parcel of 
land localed In Lots 9, 
10, and 11 of ELM 
RIDGE ACRES ADDI· 
TION to the City of 
Muskogee, according 
'° the official plat
thereof, Muskogee 
County; OklahOma, 
more particularly 
described as follows: 

on the east lillf of Lot 
\ 8, 20.0 feet northerly 

of the southeast cor-
ner of said Lot 8; 

1 thence westerly paral- \ • lel with the south line
of Lot 8 for a distance 11 
of 153.84 feetto a 
point in the easterly 
right of way line ot U. 
s. Highway No. 89; • 
thence northerly 
along the east right of 
way line of U. S. high· 
way Highway No. 89 
for a distance of 
190.0 feet to a point 
on the south line of 
Lot 6, said 

_) 

i:segmmng at ,me 
southwest comer of 
Lot 11; thence 
northerly along 
the wast line of Lota 

,9, 10 and 11 for a dis
tance of 445.0 feet to 
a point, said point 
!>Bing 31.0 feet 
northerly Of the south· 
west comer of said 
Lot 9; thence easterly 
parallel with the south
line of Lot 9 for a dis
tance of 122.0 feet; 
thence southerly par·· 
allel with the west llne 
of Lots 9 and 10 for a 
distance of 238.0 feet 
to a point on the north 
line of Lot 11, said 

I • point being 122.0 feet 
J easterly ol the north• 

west comer of said 
Lot 11; thence easter
ly along the north line 
of Lot 11 for a dis• 
tance of 78.0 feet; 
thence southerly, par
allel with the west 
line of Lot 11 for a 
distance of 207.00 
feet to a point on the 
south tine of Lot 11, 
said point being 200.0 

I . feet easterly of the
southwest comer of 
Lot 11; thence wester
ly along the south line 
of Lot 11 for a dis· 
lance of 200.0 feet to 
the point of begin-

I 
nlng. 

I AND 

! The west 78 feet of
the east 228 feet of 
Lot 1 o and the west

I 200 feet of the south
I 100feetof Lot9tess
1 the south 31 feet of 
1 the west 122 feet
1 thereof In ELM

RIDGE ACRES ADDI· 
TION to the City of 
Muskogee, according 
to the official plat 
thereof, Muskogee 
County, Oklahoma. 

_) 























 

 

03/25/2024 

 
Muskogee Grand Hotel LLC 

PO Box 5523 

Edmond, OK 73083 

Case Number: 24-73360 

Street Address: 800 S 32nd 

Legal Description:  SEE ATTACHED 

 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION (CORRECTED) 

The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 

as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 

have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-

112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 

and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 03/11/2024 by the City of Muskogee Building 

Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state 

statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code.    
 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 

 The structure has an exposed roof and is open to the elements. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure has broken windows. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 

municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 

costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 

 Unfit for human habitation as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) and permits and 

repairs must be made to make this fit for habitation and occupancy. *108.1.3 IPMC 

 

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 

Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 

mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 

Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 

doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 

weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 

doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 

manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 

landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 

rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 

masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on April 18th at 11:00 a.m. before the Public 

Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, Oklahoma 

74401 to determine:  

 

 

 









03/25/2024 

Michael Soraya 

4220 NW 10th St Ofc. 8 

Oklahoma City, OK 73132 

Case Number: 24-73360 

Street Address: 800 S 32nd 

Legal Description:  SEE ATTACHED 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION (CORRECTED) 

The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 

as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 

have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-

112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 

and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 03/11/2024 by the City of Muskogee Building 

Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state 

statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code. 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 

 The structure has an exposed roof and is open to the elements. *108.1.5 IPMC

 The structure has broken windows. *108.1.5 IPMC

 The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the

municipality;

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection

costs; and

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties

 Unfit for human habitation as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) and permits and

repairs must be made to make this fit for habitation and occupancy. *108.1.3 IPMC

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 

Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 

mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 

Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 

doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 

weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 

doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 

manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 

landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 

rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 

masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on April 18th at 11:00 a.m. before the Public 

Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, Oklahoma 

74401 to determine: 









 

 

03/18/2024 

 
Muskogee Grand Hotel LLC 

PO Box 5523 

Edmond, OK 73083 

Case Number: 24-73360 

Street Address: 800 S 32nd 

Legal Description:  SEE ATTACHED 

 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION (CORRECTED) 

The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 

as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 

have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-

112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 

and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 03/11/2024 by the City of Muskogee Building 

Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state 

statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code.    
 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 

 The structure has an exposed roof and is open to the elements. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure has broken windows. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 

municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 

costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 

 Unfit for human habitation as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) and permits and 

repairs must be made to make this fit for habitation and occupancy. *108.1.3 IPMC 

 

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 

Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 

mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 

Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 

doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 

weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 

doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 

manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 

landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 

rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 

masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on April 18th at 11:00 a.m. before the Public 

Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, Oklahoma 

74401 to determine:  

 

 

 









 

 

03/18/2024 

 
Michael Soraya 

4220 NW 10th St Ofc. 8 

Oklahoma City, OK 73132 

Case Number: 24-73360 

Street Address: 800 S 32nd 

Legal Description:  SEE ATTACHED 

 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION (CORRECTED) 

The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 

as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 

have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-

112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 

and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 03/11/2024 by the City of Muskogee Building 

Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state 

statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code.    
 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 

 The structure has an exposed roof and is open to the elements. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure has broken windows. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 

municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 

costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 

 Unfit for human habitation as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) and permits and 

repairs must be made to make this fit for habitation and occupancy. *108.1.3 IPMC 

 

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 

Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 

mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 

Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 

doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 

weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 

doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 

manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 

landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 

rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 

masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on April 18th at 11:00 a.m. before the Public 

Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, Oklahoma 

74401 to determine:  

 

 

 









 

 

03/14/2024 

 
Muskogee Grand Hotel LLC 

PO Box 5523 

Edmond, OK 73083 

Case Number: 24-73360 

Street Address: 800 S 32nd 

Legal Description:  SEE ATTACHED 

 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION (CORRECTED) 

The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 

as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 

have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-

112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 

and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 03/11/2024 by the City of Muskogee Building 

Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state 

statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code.    
 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 

 The structure has an exposed roof and is open to the elements. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure has broken windows. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 

municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 

costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 

 Unfit for human habitation as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) and permits and 

repairs must be made to make this fit for habitation and occupancy. *108.1.3 IPMC 

 

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 

Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 

mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 

Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 

doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 

weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 

doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 

manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 

landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 

rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 

masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on April 18th at 11:00 a.m. before the Public 

Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, Oklahoma 

74401 to determine:  

 

 

 









03/14/2024 

Michael Soraya 

4220 NW 10th St Ofc. 8 

Oklahoma City, OK 73132 

Case Number: 24-73360 

Street Address: 800 S 32nd 

Legal Description:  SEE ATTACHED 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION (CORRECTED) 

The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 

as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 

have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-

112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 

and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 03/11/2024 by the City of Muskogee Building 

Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state 

statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code. 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 

 The structure has an exposed roof and is open to the elements. *108.1.5 IPMC

 The structure has broken windows. *108.1.5 IPMC

 The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the

municipality;

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection

costs; and

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties

 Unfit for human habitation as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) and permits and

repairs must be made to make this fit for habitation and occupancy. *108.1.3 IPMC

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 

Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 

mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 

Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 

doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 

weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 

doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 

manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 

landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 

rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 

masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on April 18th at 11:00 a.m. before the Public 

Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, Oklahoma 

74401 to determine: 


































































	Agenda
	_1.__Approval of Minutes
	       ATT_2-22-24 Minutes
	       ATT_4-04-2024 Minutes
	       ATT_4-18-2024 Minutes
	_2.__800 S 32nd
	       ATT_Complete Case File
	1) Complete PNRC Case File 800 S 32nd
	Left Side of file
	Affidavit of Pub
	Page 1 letter 3.25.24 Musk Grnd Hotel
	Page 2 and 3 letter 3.25.24 Musk Grnd Hotel
	Page 1 letter 3.25.24 M Soraya
	Page 2 and 3 letter 3.25.24 M Soraya
	Page 1 letter 3.18.24 Musk Grnd Hotel
	Page 2 and 3 letter 3.18.24 Musk Grnd Hotel
	Page 1 letter 3.18.24 M Soraya
	Page 2 and 3 letter 3.18.24 M Soraya
	Page 1 letter 3.14.24 Musk Grnd Hotel
	Page 1 letter 3.14.24 M Soraya
	Page 2 and 3 letter 3.14.24 Musk Grnd Hotel
	Page 2 and 3 letter 3.4.24 M Soraya
	Post Pics

	2) Page 1 and 2 of Dilapidated Checklist updated
	2) Fire Report
	2) PNRC postings
	2) M Soroya PNRC Cert Letter
	2) Musk Grand PNRC Cert Letter
	2) Correspondence
	2) Correspondence 2


